From:

Sent: 05 March 2024 13:27

To: Joynab Ali

Subject: RE: Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition - 43 London Road
Stapleford Cambridgeshire (ref $/4032/17/CONDA)

Attachments: Receipt.pdf

Kind Regards,

I
-ounder and Director

From: Joynab Ali <Joynab.Ali@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 1:17 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition - 43 London Road Stapleford
Cambridgeshire (ref S/4032/17/CONDA)

i

Please can you send a copy of the payment receipt.

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Joynab Ali <Joynab.Ali@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: FW: Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition - 43 London Road Stapleford
Cambridgeshire (ref S/4032/17/CONDA)

From:

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Subject: RE: Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition - 43 London Road Stapleford
Cambridgeshire (ref S/4032/17/CONDA)

Paid yesterday




From: Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:53 PM

To:

Subject: Application for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition - 43 London Road Stapleford
Cambridgeshire (ref S/4032/17/CONDA)

Dear Sir/Madam

Benson

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in relation to
the following ap

plication for Approval of Details Reserved by Condition.

Site address: 43 London Road Stapleford Cambridgeshire

Reference: S/4032/17/CONDA

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Registered Address: Espi Ltd, Victory House, Vision Park, Chivers Way, Histon, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire, CB24 9ZR

Company Number: 6290152 | VAT Number: GB936 532 414

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee and may also be privileged or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please inform us immediately, delete it
from your system and do not copy, disclose, or otherwise act upon any part of this email or its attachments. Internet communications are
not guaranteed to be secure or virus free. Espi Ltd does not accept responsibility for any loss arising from unauthorised access to or
interface with any internet communications by any third party. Replies to this email may be monitored by Espi Ltd for operational or
business reasons. Any opinion, other than information in this email or its attachments that does not relate to the business of Espi Ltd is
personal to the sender and is not given or endorsed by Espi Lid.
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